VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES November 12, 2007

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, November 12, 2007. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Mr. Eric Nielsen, Dr. Marvin Smith, Dr. Bruce Caster, Dr. Yahya Mat Som, Mr. Alan Bernstein, Dr. William Faux, Mr. Eric Nielsen (proxy for Mr. Mike Savoie), Dr. Kathe Lowney (proxy for Dr. Frank Flaherty), Dr. Kathe Lowney, Dr. Bruce Caster (proxy for Dr. Ray Elson), Dr. Bill Buchanan, Dr. Yahya Mat Som (proxy for Ms. Iris Ellis), Dr. Deborah Weaver, Mr. Cliff Landis, and Dr. Diane Holliman.

Members Absent: Dr. Selen Lauterbach, Mr. Mike Savoie, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. James Ernest, Ms. Iris Ellis, and Dr. James Humphrey.

Visitors Present: Dr. Karla Hull, Dr. Erin Huskey, Dr. Ellen Wiley, Dr. Mike Griffin, Dr. Phil Gunter, Dr. Reynaldo L. Martinez, Jr., Dr. Paul Riggs, Dr. Brian Adler, Dr Mike Meachem, Ms. Marsha Walden, Dr. Barbara Stanley, Dr. Christine James, Dr. Jane Kinney, Dr. Leon Pate, and Mr. Lee Bradley.

The Minutes of the October 8, 2007, Academic Committee meeting were approved. (pages 1-4)

A. Miscellaneous

1. Revised course and curriculum proposal forms – were presented for discussion and suggestions for updates to the form should be submitted to Dr. Jane Kinney or Dr. Sherri Gravett. (pages 5-12).

B. College of the Arts

1. Change of effective date for DANCE 2700, 3000, 3100, 3200, 3600, 3700, 4020, and 4700 were approved to be changed to Spring Semester 2008. (page 13).

C. College of Nursing

1. Revised core area D.2.B requirements for the BSN was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 14-15). Pending the BOR – General Education Committee approval

D. Division of Social Work

- 1. Revised letter of intent for the Doctor of Social Work was approved (pages 16-29).
- 2. Waiver of Admission requirements for the MSW program was approved (page 29A).

E. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the BS in Environmental Gesosciences Geography Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 30-31).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the BS in Environmental Gesosciences Geology Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 32-33).
- 3. Revised course description, and credit hours, Geography (GEOG) 4860, "Senior Thesis I", (SENIOR THESIS I 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 34-35).
- 4. Revised course description, and credit hours, Geology (GEOL) 4860, "Senior Thesis I", (SENIOR THESIS I 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 36-37).
- 5. Revised course description, Geography (GEOG) 4861, "Senior Thesis II", (SENIOR THESIS II 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the last sentence of the description deleted. (pages 38-39).
- 6. Revised course description, Geology (GEOL) 4861, "Senior Thesis II", (SENIOR THESIS II 2 credit hours, 2 lecture

- hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the last sentence of the description deleted. (pages 40-41).
- 7. New course, Geography (GEOG) 4862, "Thesis Presentation", (THESIS PRESENTATION 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 42-45).
- 8. New course, Geology (GEOL) 4862, "Thesis Presentation", (THESIS PRESENTATION 1 credit hour, 1 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 1 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 46-49).
- 9. Revised course description, English (ENGL) 2120, "World Literature II: The Age of Discovery", (WRLD LIT II:THE AGE OF DISCVRY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 50-51).
- 10. Revised course description, English (ENGL) 2120H, "Honors World Literature II: The Age of Discovery", (HON WRLD LIT II:THE AGE OF DISCVRY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 52-53).
- 11. Revised requirements for the minor in History was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 54-55).
- 12. Revised requirements for Core Area F for the BA in History was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 56-57).
- 13. Revised requirements for Core Area F for the BGS in General Studies Track Two was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 58-59).
- 14. Deactivation of REL 3370 was noted effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 60-61).

F. College of Education

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Adult and Career Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 62-63).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 64-65).
- 3. Revised name for the EDD in Educational Leadership to Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 66-67). Pending BOR approval.
- 4. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 68-69).
- 5. Revised credit hours, Education Leadership (LEAD) 9010, "Instructional Leadership for School Administrators", (INST LEADERSHIP SCHL ADMIN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 70-71).
- 6. Revised credit hours, Education Leadership (LEAD) 9020, "Planning for Instructional Leaders", (PLN FOR INST LEADERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 72-73).
- 7. Revised credit hours, Education Leadership (LEAD) 9030, "Leadership Problems: Interdisciplinary Analysis", (LDRSHP PRB INTRDSCPLNRYANALYS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 74-75).
- 8. Revised requirement and name for the Instructional Supervision Endorsement change to Teacher Leadership Endorsement was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 76-77).
- 9. Revised prerequisite, Instructional Technology (ITED) 7203, "Administering School Media Centers", (ADMINISTERING SCH MEDIA CTRS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 78-79).
- 10. New endorsement Online Teaching Endorsement was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 80-81). Pending PSC approval.

- 11. New course, Curriculum and Instruction (CIED) 7601, "Course Management Systems for E-Learning", (COURSE MGT SYSTEMS E-LEARNING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 82-91).
- 12. New course, Curriculum and Instruction (CIED) 7602, "Resources and Strategies for E-Learning", (RESOURCES STRATEGY E-LEARNING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008. (pages 92-100).
- 13. New course, Curriculum and Instruction (CIED) 7603, "Design and Delivery of Instruction for E-Learning", (DESIGN DELIVERY E-LEARNING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 101-108).
- 14. Revised degree requirements for the MED in Educational Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 109-110).
- 15. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7020, "Developing Leadership Capacity in Schools and Communities", (DEV/LDRSHIP/CAP IN SCH/COMM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 111-119).
- 16. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7310, "Leadership for Community and Public Relations", (LDRSHP COMM/PUBLIC RELATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 120-131).
- 17. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7110, "Inquiry Based Approaches to Curriculum Development, Revision, and Instructional Improvement", (CURR DEV/INSTR IMPROVEMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 132-140).
- 18. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7120, "Instructional Leadership and Supervisory Practices for Improved Teaching and Learning", (SUPERVISORY PRAC FOR ED LDRS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 141-149).
- 19. Revised course number, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7130, "Technology Leadership for School Improvement", (LEADERSHIP TECHNOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 150-151). Deactivation of LEAD 7600.
- 20. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7230, "School and System Fiscal Management and Budgeting", (FISCAL/FAC MGMT & BUDGETING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 152-162).
- 21. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7420, "Ethical and Legal Issues for Leadership", (ETHICAL/LEGAL ISS FOR LDRSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 163-172).
- 22. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7220, "Human Resource Leadership for School Improvement", (HUMAN RES LDRSHIP FOR SCH IMP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...supervision; and administration... (pages 173-182).
- 23. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 7920/7930, "Leadership Field Experiences I & II", (LDRSHIP FIELD EXPERIENCES I/II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with graded satisfactorily or unsatisfactorily added to the course description. (pages 183-189).
- 24. Revised degree requirements for the EDS in Educational Leadership Track Building and System Level was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 190-191).
- 25. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8140, "Leadership for Creating an effective Learning Environment", (LEAD EFFECTIVE LRNG ENVIRONMNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read …to candidate's demonstration… (pages 192-202).
- 26. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8030, "School Culture, Change and Organizational Dynamics", (CULTURE/CHANGE ORG DYNAMICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was

- approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...create high-performing.... (pages 203-210).
- 27. Revised prerequisite, Research (RSCH) 8000, "Advanced Research Methodology", (ADV RESEARCH METHODOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 211-212).
- 28. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8510, "Building Leadership for the 21st Century", (BUILDING LDRSHIP FOR 21ST CENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...building-level.... (pages 213-227).
- 29. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8520, "Executive Leadership for the 21st Century", (EXEC LDRSHIP FOR 21ST CENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...systems. Includes preparation for becoming and executive leader; planning and decision making; financial issues; employment processes;.... (pages 228-240).
- 30. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8620, "Leading a Professional Learning Community", (LEADING PROF LRNG COMM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with candidates' changed to candidate's in the description. (pages 241-251).
- 31. Revised title and course description, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8410, "Ethical and Legal Issues for Special Populations", (LEGAL ISSUES/SPEC POPULATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read …law, administrative regulations pertaining to special populations, and supervised…. (pages 252-261).
- 32. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8630, "Coaching and Mentoring for High-Performing Schools", (COACHING AND MENTORING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with a hyphen added between high and performing in the title and description. (pages 262-269).
- 33. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8230, "Financing and Managing Educational Facilities", (FINANCING/MANAGING ED FACILIT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 270-279).
- 34. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8240, "Managing Resources for School Improvement", (RESOURCE MGMT SCH IMPROVEMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with a hyphen added between "performance" and "based" in the description . (pages 280-291).
- 35. Revised course number, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8710, "Directed Study in Educational Leadership", (DIRECTED STUDY IN EDUC LDRSHP 1-3 credit hours, 1-3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 1-3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 292-293). Deactivation of LEAD 8850.
- 36. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 8920/8920/8940, "Advanced Leadership Field Based Experiences I, II, & III", (ADV LDRSHIP FIELD EXP I/II/III 6 credit hours, 6 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with "Graded Satisfactorily or Unsatisfactorily" added to the coursed description. (pages 294-304).
- 37. Renaming of the MED in Special Education General Curriculum to Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) in Special Education General Curriculum, and the MED in Special Education Adapted Curriculum to MAT in Special Education Adapted Curriculum was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 305-307). Pending BOR approval.
- 38. Revised prefix for SPEC 6010, 5140, 6040, 6000, 6020, 6030, 6100, 6110 to SEGC numbers remain the same and SPEC 6010, 5140, 5190, 5500, 5510, 5520, 5530, 5540, 5550, 6100, 6110 to SEAC numbers remain the same and SEEC 5050 to SEAC numbers remain the same was approved effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 308-310).
- 39. Deactivation of the MED in Special Education Mild Disabilities, BSED in Special Education Mild Disabilities, MED in Special Education Mental Retardation, BSED in Special Education Mental Retardation, and MED in Special Education Early Childhood Special Education (for students who have completed a BSED in Special Education Mild Disabilities or Mental Retardation) Deactivation of SPEC 5040, 5050, 5120, 5350, 5360, 5450, 5460, and 7630 was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 310-313)

- 40. Deactivation of the EDS in Special Education was approved effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 314-315)
- 41. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 5290, "Audiological Considerations for Teachers", (AUDIOLOGICAL CONS TCHRS 4 credit hours, 4 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 316-317). Deactivation of SPEC 5290.
- 42. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 5310, "Methods of Teaching Reading and Writing to Deaf Students", (METH TEACH READ, WRITE DEAF 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 318-319). Deactivation of SPEC 5310.
- 43. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 5370, "Teaching Thinking Skills", (TEACHING THINKING SKILLS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 320-321). Deactivation of SPEC 5370.
- 44. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 5380, "Curriculum Development Instruction for Deaf Students", (CURR DEV INSTRUCTION FOR DEAF 4 credit hours, 4 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 322-323). Deactivation of SPEC 5380.
- 45. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 5450, "Auditory/Oral Methods for Teachers of the Deaf", (AUDITORY ORAL METH FOR TEACHER 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 324-325). Deactivation of COMD 5450.
- 46. Revised course prefix, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 2110, "American Sign Language I", (AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 326-327). Deactivation of SPEC 2110.
- 47. Revised course prefix, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 2120, "American Sign Language II", (AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 328-329). Deactivation of SPEC 2120.
- 48. Revised course prefix, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 3140, "Linguistics of American Sign Language", (LINGUISTICS AMER SIGN LANG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 330-331). Deactivation of SPEC 3140.
- 49. Revised course prefix, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 3170, "American Sign Language III", (AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE III 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 332-333). Deactivation of SPEC 3170.
- 50. Revised course prefix, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 3180, "American Sign Language IV", (AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE IV 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 334-335). Deactivation of SPEC 3180.
- 51. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 3110, "Orientation to Deafness", (ORIENTATION TO DEAFNESS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 336-337). Deactivation of SPEC 3110.
- 52. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 3120, "Learning, Cognition, and Social Development in Deaf Children, (LEARNING COG & SOC DEV DEAF 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 338-339). Deactivation of SPEC 3120.
- 53. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 3130, "Overview of Language Learning in Deaf Children", (LANGUAGE LRNG IN DEAF CHILDREN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 340-341). Deactivation of SPEC 3130.
- 54. Revised course prefix, Deaf Education (DEAF) 4050, "Manual Communication", (MANUAL COMMUNICATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 342-343). Deactivation of SPEC 4050.
- 55. Revised degree requirements for the BAS in Technical Studies was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 344-345).

- 56. Revised degree requirements and option name for the MED in Adult and Career Education Training and Development Option to Workforce Education & Development Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 346-347).
- 57. Revised degree requirements and option name for the MED in Adult and Career Education Technical, Trade, and Industrial Education Option to Career and Technical Education Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 348-349).
- 58. New option for the MED in Adult and Career Education Business Education & Information Technology Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 350-351).
- 59. Revised course description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7620, "Evaluation of Adult & Career Education Programs", (EVAL ADULT/CAREER ED PROGRAMS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...evaluation to improve the adult and career education settings. Emphasis is placed.... (pages 352-353).
- 60. Revised course description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7990, "Evaluation and Analysis of Research in Business Education", (EVAL/ANALYSIS RSRCH BUS EDUC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read Development and enhancement of students'... also Adult and Career Education was changed to lower case. (pages 354-355).
- 61. Revised course description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7530, "Supervision of Adult and Career Education Programs", (SUPERVISION ADULT/CAREER EDUC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 356-357).
- 62. Revised course number, title, and description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7510, "Communication in Adult and Career Education", (COMM IN ADULT & CAREER ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 358-359). Deactivation of ACED 8310.
- 63. Revised course description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7220, "Improvement of Instruction in Computer Technology", (IMPROVEMENT INSTR CPTR TECH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 360-361).
- 64. Revised course description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7230, "Improvement of Instruction in Accounting and Basic Business Subjects", (IMPRVMNT INSTR ACC/BS BUS SUB 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the "/" in the description changed to "and". (pages 362-363).
- 65. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7420, "Creating and Delivering Online Instruction", (CREATE/DELIVER ONLINE INSTR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read Procedures, best practices, and learning theories related to using the Internet to deliver instruction. The course includes preparation (pages 364-370).
- 66. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7810, "Computer Programming for Educators", (COMP PROG FOR EDUCATORS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the second and last sentence of description deleted. (pages 371-377).
- 67. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7820, "Diverse Learners in Adult and Career Education", (DIV LEARNERS IN ACED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read A study of learning needs..., ...products, and assessments. Emphasis is placed on.... (pages 378-383).
- 68. Revised course description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7020, "History and Philosophy of Adult and Career Education", (HIS AND PHIL ADULT/CAREER ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 384-385).
- 69. Revised course title and description, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7100, "Current Practices in Workforce Education and Development", (CURRENT PRACTS IN WKF ED & DEV 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 386-387).
- 70. Revised course title, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7030, "Contemporary Curricular Approaches in Adult and

- Career Education", (CONTEMP CURR APPROACH IN ACED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 388-389).
- 71. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7710, "Managing the Classroom and Laboratory Learning Environment", (MANAGING CLASS LAB LRN ENVIRON 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 390-395).
- 72. Revised Core Area F and Senior College Curriculum for the BSED in Middle Grades Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 396-397).
- 73. New course, Reading Education (READ) 4570, "Integrating Reading Assessment and Instruction in the Classroom", (RDG ASSESSMENT & INSTRUCTION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ... ways of recording, and analyzing, using... (pages 398-406).
- 74. New course, Reading Education (READ) 4560, "Reading Theory and Current Issues", (RDG THEORY & CURRENT ISSUES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...theories, and current.... (pages 407-412).
- 75. Renaming the MED in Middle Grades or Secondary Education Alternative Certification Track and the Fifth-Year Certification Track to Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) in Middle Grades or Secondary Education Alternative Certification Track and the Fifth-Year Certification Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 413-414).
- 76. Renaming of EDS in Early Childhood, Middle Grades, and Secondary Education to EDS in Teaching and Learning was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 415-416).
- 77. Admission requirements for the MED in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 417-418).
- 78. New track for the MED in Middle Grades Education online collaborative with North Georgia College & State University was approved effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 419-420).
- 79. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7200, "Conceptualizing Middle Level Learning & Diversity in Context", (MID LEVEL LEARN & DIVERSITY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...issues, and generate... (pages 421-427).
- 80. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7240, "Instructional Leadership & Assessment", (INSTRUCT LEADERSHIP & ASSESSMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008 with the description changed to read Advanced knowledge.... (pages 428-434).
- 81. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7300, "Collaboration & Professionalism", (COLLABORATION & PROFESSIONALSM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008 with the description changed to Collaborative skills.... (pages 435-441).
- 82. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7400, "Physical Science for Middle Grades", (PHYSICAL SCIENCE FOR MG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...solving, including... (pages 442-447).
- 83. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7401, "Chemistry, Earth Science and Astronomy for Middle Grades", (CHEM, EARTH SCI & ASTR FOR MG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...earth science, and astronomy, including a study of physical chemistry, earth processes, and.... (pages 448-453).
- 84. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7402, "Life Science & Natural History for Middle Grades", (LIFE SCI & NAT HIST FOR MG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...trees, and evolution and natural selection, including.... (pages 454-458).
- 85. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7000, "Professional Development Seminar I", (PROF DEVELOP SEMINAR I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester

- 2008. (pages 459-460).
- 86. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7100, "Research Methodology in Education", (RESEARCH METHODOLOGY IN EDUC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2008. (pages 461-462).
- 87. New course, Middle Grades Math Science (MGMS) 7650, "Teaching Practicum", (TEACHING PRACTICUM 2-3 credit hours, 2-3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2-3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 463-464).
- 88. Revised course description MATH 5190 WITHDRAWN (pages 465-466).
- 89. Revised course description MATH 5180 WITHDRAWN (pages 467-468).
- 90. Revised course description MATH 6161 WITHDRAWN (pages 469-470).
- 91. Revised Core Area F requirements for the BS in Sports Medicine/Athletic Training was approved Fall Semester 2008. (pages 471-472).
- 92. Deactivation of KSPE 3910 was noted effective Spring Semester 2008. (pages 473-474).
- 93. Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 1010, "Physical Fitness", (PHYSICAL FITNESS 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...interpretation, and ... (pages 475-476).
- 94. Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 1270, "Volleyball", (VOLLEYBALL 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 477-478).
- 95. Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 2010, "Fitness and Team Activities", (FITNESS AND TEAM ACTIVITIES 3 credit hours, 1 lecture hour, 4 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 479-480).
- 96. Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 2020, "Lifetime Activities", (LIFE ACTIVITIES 3 credit hours, 1 lecture hour, 4 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 481-482).
- 97. Revised course number and description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 3101, "Foundations and Technology in Health and Physical Education", (FDNS & TECHNOL IN HTH & PE 3 credit hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 483-484). Deactivation of KSPE 2101.
- 98. Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 3420, "Exercise Physiology", (EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 485-486).
- 99. Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 3450, "Comprehensive Health Education", (COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ..setting, across elementary, middle, and secondary levels. Topics... (pages 487-488).
- 100.Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 3911, "Diversity in Sport and Physical Education", (DIVERSITY SPORT PHYS ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with description changed to read ... populations. The course provides an overview.... (pages 489-490).
- 101.Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 4220, "Management and Physical Education Programs", (MANGMNT PHYSICAL EDUC PROG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with description changed to read ...diversity, and socio-economics in sports are examined. (pages 491-492).

- 102.Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 4710, "Middle Grades and Secondary Education Methods and Content", (MD GRD/SEC PHY EDUC MTHD/CONT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008 with the description changed to read ...be met. Information related.... (pages 493-494).
- 103.Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 4790, "Student Teaching in Health and Physical Education", (STUDENT TCHNG HTLH/PHYSICL ED 10 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 10 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 495-496).
- 104.Revised course description, Kinesiology and Physical Education (KSPE) 4800, "Professional Practice Seminar", (PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE SEMINAR 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2008. (pages 497-498).

Respectfully submitted,

Charles L. Hudson Registrar